Active Communities Malvern Hills District: A Vision for the Future

Malvern Hills District Sport and Leisure Strategy 2014 - 2024

Chapter 7 : Current Sport and Leisure Provision



CONTENTS

7.	CURRE	ENT SPORT AND LEISURE PROVISION	
	7.1	Introduction	
	7.2	Sports Halls	
	7.3	Swimming Pools	
	7.4	Synthetic Turf Pitches (STPs)	
	7.5	Athletic Tracks	
	7.6	Health and Fitness	10 - 12
	7.7	Indoor Bowls	
	7.8	Outdoor Bowls	13 - 14
	7.9	Indoor Tennis	
	7.10	Outdoor Tennis	
	7.11	Squash	
	7.12	Multi Use Games Areas (MUGAs)	19 - 20
	7.13	Grass Playing Pitches – Football, Rugby and Cricket	21 - 25
	7.14	Golf	
	7.15	Village Halls and Community Centres	
	7.16	Educational facilities with sport and leisure provision	28 - 30

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1.	Sports halls within Malvern Hills district
Table 2.	Sports halls within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary
Table 3.	Swimming pools within Malvern Hills district
Table 4.	Swimming pools within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary7 - 8
Table 5.	STPs within Malvern Hills district8
Table 6.	STPs within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary9
Table 7.	Table 7: Athletics tracks within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary 10
Table 8	Health and fitness facilities within Malvern Hills district
Table 9.	Health and fitness facilities within 2 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary 11
Table 10.	Indoor bowls facilities within Malvern Hills district13
Table 11.	Indoor bowls facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary 13
Table 12.	Outdoor bowls facilities within Malvern Hills district
Table 13.	Outdoor bowls facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary14
Table 14.	Indoor tennis facilities within Malvern Hills district15
Table 15.	Indoor tennis facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary 15
Table 16.	Outdoor tennis facilities within Malvern Hills district
Table 17.	Outdoor tennis facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary 16
Table 18.	Squash facilities within Malvern Hills district
Table 19.	Squash facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary
Table 20.	Grass playing pitches within Malvern Hills district
Table 21.	Golf facilities within Malvern Hills district
Table 22.	Golf facilities with 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundaries
Table 23.	Village Halls and Community Centres within Malvern Hills district
Table 24.	Educational facilities with sport and leisure provision within Malvern Hills district
Table 25.	Educational facilities with sport and leisure provision within 5 miles of district Boundary

7. CURRENT SPORT AND LEISURE PROVISION

7.1 Introduction

This section will summarise and build on previous work undertaken on behalf of the council, revisiting previous audits of existing sport and leisure provision and assessing local need based on available evidence.

The South Worcestershire Joint Core Strategy Sports Facilities Framework for Malvern Hills, Wychavon and Worcester City (2010), Herefordshire and Worcestershire Sports Facilities Framework Report (2010) and the Malvern Hills Playing Pitch Strategy (2010) are the most recent strategic documents addressing need in the district.

A high level audit of existing provision and assessment of need based on the findings of the above mentioned strategic documents. This section will summarise the key findings of this section.

7.2 Sports Halls

The district has 8 sports halls (4 badminton court size or larger) within its boundaries, as summarised in table 1 below.

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Badminton Court	Access	Management
1	Brendon School (Longdon)	1995	4	Sports club / community association	In house
2	Hanley Castle High School (Upton and Hanley)	2002	4	Sports club / community association	In house
3	Malvern College Sports Complex (Priory)	2009	8	Sports club / community association	In house
4	MSJ Sports and Fitness Centre (Pickersleigh)	2008	6	Sports club / community association	In house
5	Sport Dyson Perrins (Dyson Perrins)	1975 / 2007	4	Sports club / community association	WLCA - Trust
6	Sport Martley (Martley)	2000 / 2006	4	Pay and Play	WLCA - Trust
7	Tenbury High School (Tenbury)	2005	4	Pay and Play	In house
8	The Chase School (Chase)	1980 / 2010	4	Sports club / community association	In house

Table 1: Sports halls within Malvern Hills district

There are also a number of sports halls that are within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, and may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. All of those facilities within 5 miles of the district border are list in table 2.

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Badminton Courts	Access	Management
1	University of Worcester Sports Centre (St Clement / Worcester)	2000	6	Pay and play	In house
2	St Johns Sports Centre (Bedwardine / Worcester)	2008	4	Pay and play	Local authority
3	Royal Grammar School (Arboretum / Worcester)	1980	6	Sports club / community association	In house
4	Royal Grammar School (Arboretum / Worcester)	1970	4	Sports club / community association	In house
5	Perdiswell Golf and Leisure Centre (Claines / Worcester)	1982	8	Pay and play	Commercial
6	Bishop Perowne C of E High School (St Stephen / Worcester)	1990	4	Sports club / community association	In house
7	Tudor Grange Academy (St Stephen / Worcester)	2005	4	Pay and play	In house
8	Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College (Battenhall / Worcester)	1998	4	Sports club / community association	In house
9	The Kings Schools (Cathedral / Worcester)	?	4	Sports club / community association	In house
10	Pershore High School (Pershore / Wychavon)	1960 / 1999	4	Pay and play	In house
11	Droitwich Spa High School (Droitwich West / Wychavon)	1975 / 2004	4	Pay and Play	Trust
12	Droitwich Spa Leisure Centre (Droitwich West / Wychavon)	1985 / 2005	4	Pay and Play	Trust
13	Stourport Sports Centre (Areley Kings Ward / Wyre Forest)	1974 / 2012	6	Pay and Play	Commercial
14	Hartpury College (Hartpury / Forest of Dean)	2005	4	Sports club / community association	In house
15	Forest Leisure Newent (Newent Central / Forest of Dean)	1980 / 2009	4	Pay and Play	Local Authority
16	Tewkesbury Sports Centre (Tewkesbury Newtown / Tewkesbury)	1969	4	Pay and Play	In house
17	Teme Cleobury (Cleobury Mortimer / Shropshire)	1985 / 2007	4	Pay and Play	Trust
18	The Downs – Malvern College Preparatory School (Hope End / Herefordshire)	2009	4	Sports club / community association	In house
19	Ledbury Leisure Centre (Ledbury / Herefordshire)	2000	4	Pay and Play	In house
20	The Bromyard Centre (Bromyard /	1991	4	Pay and Play	Trust

Table 2: Sports halls within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Badminton Courts	Access	Management
	Herefordshire)				
21	Leominster Leisure Centre (Leominster South / Herefordshire	1986	5	Pay and Play	Trust

Overall, the district is generally well provided for in terms of sports halls, with a number of halls well distributed across and close to the district.

7.3 Swimming Pools

The district has 12 swimming pools within its boundaries, as summarised in table 3 below.

Table 3: Swimming pools within Malvern Hills district

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	Size (lanes / m ²)	Туре	Access	Management
1	Abbey College (Wells)	1960	3 / 140	Lido	Private	In house
2	Bank House Hotel and Golf Country Club (Alfrick and Leigh)	1995	/ 144	Lido	Registered members	Commercial
3	Bredon School (Longdon)	1985	/ 144	Lido	Private	In house
4	Cadmore Lodge Hotel and Country Club (Tenbury)	1995 / 2004	/ 96	Indoor	Registered members	Commercial
5	Malvern College Sports Complex (Priory)	2009	6 / 325	Indoor	Sports club / community association	In house
6	Malvern Splash (Priory)	1989 / 2010	5 / 312.5	Indoor (leisure)	Pay and Play	SLM - Commerical
			/ 6	Learner		
7	Malvern St James School (Chase)	1928 / 2005	4 / 360	Indoor	Sports club / community association	In house
8	Saint Michaels College (Tenbury)	1960 / 2007	/ 50	Lido	Private	In house
9	Tenbury Swimming Pool (Tenbury)	1971 / 2007	4 / 250	Indoor	Pay and Play	SLM
10	The Malvern Spa (Link)	2008	/	Indoor (leisure)	Registered members	Commercial
11	The Spa at the Elms (Woodbury)		/ 66	Indoor (leisure)	Registered members	Commercial
12	Abberley Hall School			Indoor	Sports club / community association	In house

There are also a number of swimming pools that are within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, and may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. All those facilities within 5 miles of the district border are listed in table 4.

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	Size (lanes / m ²)	Туре	Access	Management				
1	Worcester Citizens Swimming Pool (Bedwardine / Worcester)	1974 / 2012	4 / 140	Indoor	Pay and Play	Community Organisation				
2	Worcester Fitness & Wellbeing Centre (Claines / Worcester)	1998 / 2008	4 / 160	Indoor	Registered members	Other				
3	Life @ Whitehouse (Cathedral / Worcester)	2004	/ 66	Learner	Registered members	Commercial				
4	The Kings School (Cathedral / Worcester)	1985	4 / 312.5	Indoor	Sports club / community association	In house				
	Worcester Swimming Pool		6/312.5	Indoor	_					
5	& Fitness Centre	1970	/ 72 / 87.5	Learner	Pay and Play	Commercial				
	(Arboretum / Worcester)		/ 129.71	Diving	-					
6	Bowbrook House School (Upton Snodsbury / Wychavon)	1954		Lido	Private	In house				
7	Pershore Leisure Centre (Pershore / Wychavon)	2002	5 / 275	Indoor	Pay and Play	Trust				
8	Droitwich Spa Leisure Centre (Droitwich West / Wychavon)	1995	6 / 325	Indoor	Pay and Play	Trust				
9	Droitwich Spa Lido (Droitwich East / Wychavon)	2007	/ 800	Indoor	Pay and Play	Trust				
10	Stourport Sports Centre (Areley Kings / Wyre Forest)	1974	5 / 312.5	Indoor	Pay and Play	Commercial				
11	Wave Health & Leisure Centre (Mitton / Wyre Forest)	1998	/ 62.5	Learner	Registered members	Commercial				
12	Hartpury College (Hartpury / Forest of Dean)	1965	/ 120	Lido	Private	In house				
13	Forest Leisure Newent (Newent Central / Forest of Dean)	1980 / 2002	4 / 120	Indoor	Pay and Play	Local Authority				
14	Livingwell Health Club (Twyning / Tewkesbury)	1992	/ 91	Learner	Registered member	Commercial				
15	Cascades Swimming Pool & Health Suite (Tewkesbury town with Mitton / Tewkesbury)	1970 / 1988	6 / 312.5	Indoor	Pay and Play	Local Authority				
16	Cascades Swimming Pool & Health Suite (Tewkesbury town with Mitton / Tewkesbury)	1970 / 1988	/ 72	Learner	Pay and Play	Local Authority				
17	Tewkesbury Park Hotel Leisure Club (Tewkesbury Prior's Park / Tewkesbury)	1998	/ 48	Learner	Registered member	Commercial				
18	Tewkesbury Sports Centre (Tewkesbury Newtown /	1969 / 2006	4 / 140	Indoor	Sports club / community	In house				

Table 4: Swimming pools within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	Size (lanes / m ²)	Туре	Access	Management
	Tewkesbury)				association	
19	Ledbury Swimming Pool (Ledbury/ Herefordshire)	1974	5 / 210	Indoor	Pay and Play	Halo Leisure – Trust
20	The Downs – Malvern College Preparatory School (Hope End / Herefordshire)	2008	4 / 148.75	Lido	Private	In house
21	Leominster Leisure Centre (Leominster South / Herefordshire)	2006	6 / 312.5 /50	Indoor Learner	Pay and Play	Trust

Overall, although community access is limited in a number of facilities, and there are only two facilities that are widely available for use by the wider community, there are a number of facilities bordering the district which will also meet the swimming needs of many of the district's residents. Where demand is not being met by existing provision, efforts should be made to encourage and support those educational facilities with swimming pools to extend their community access arrangements to accommodate this additional demand.

7.4 Synthetic Turf Pitches

The district has 5 synthetic turf pitches (STPs) within its boundaries, as summarised in table 5.

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	Size (m ²)	Floodlit	Туре	Access	Management
1	Malvern College (Priory)	2003 / 2005	6000	Yes	Sand	Sports club / community association	In house
2	MSJ Sports and Fitness Centre (Pickersleigh)	1989 / 2005	6000	Yes	Sand	Sports club / community association	In house
3	Sport Dyson Perrins (Dyson Perrins)	2013	6500	Yes	4G	Pay and play	In house
4	The Chase School (Chase)	2009	6000	No	Sand	Private use	In house
5	The Chase School (Chase)	2000	6489	Yes	Sand	Sports club / community association	In house

Table 5: STPs within Malvern Hills district

There are also a number of STPs that are within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, and may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. All those facilities within 5 miles of the district border are listed in table 6.

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	Size (m ²)	Floodlit	Туре	Access	Management
1	Ledbury Leisure Centre (Ledbury / Herefordshire)	2000 /2003	6324	Yes	Sand	Pay and Play	Trust
2	Teme Cleobury (Shropshire)	2007	2400	Yes	3G	Pay and Play	Trust
	University of Worcester	1994 / 2006	6000		Sand		
3	Sports Centre (St Clement Ward / Worcester)	2010	6500	Yes	3G	Pay and Play	In house
4	Pershore High School (Pershore / Wychavon)	2004	6000	Yes	3G	Pay and Play	In house
5	Droitwich Spa Leisure Centre (Droitwich West / Wychavon)	1985 /2005	6000	Yes	Sand	Pay and Play	Trust
6	Hartpury College (Hartpury / Forest of Dean)	2005	6600	Yes	3G	Sport club / community association	In house
7	Hartpury College (Hartpury / Forest of Dean)	2011	9000	Yes	3G	Sports club / community association	In house
8	Tewkesbury Sports Centre (Tewkesbury Newtown / Tewkesbury)	2011	6000	Yes	3G	Pay and Play	In house
9	The Downs – Malvern College Preparatory School	2009	2520	No	Sand	Sports club / community association	In house

Table 6: STPs within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

Overall, there is generally sufficient STP provision in the district and along its borders to meet the needs of existing district residents. The Herefordshire and Worcestershire Sports Facilities Framework Report recommend the provision of an additional STP to meet the additional demand created by the housing developments in the South Worcestershire Development Plan in the future.

7.5 Athletics Tracks

There are no athletics tracks within the district of Malvern Hills. However there are two tracks within 5 miles of the district boundary as summarised in table 7.

Table 7: Athletics tracks within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of lanes	Floodlit	Туре	Access	Management
1	Nunnery Wood Sports Complex (Nunnery / Worcester)	1994 / 2005	8	Yes	Synthetic	Pay and Play	Local Authority
2	Droitwich Spa High School (Droitwich West / Wychavon)	2001	6	No	Synthetic	Sports club / community use	Trust

The Herefordshire and Worcestershire Sports Facilities Framework Report identified the need for an athletics track within the district, possibly at Malvern College by 2016.

Consultation with Malvern College and Chase School highlighted their desire to develop an athletics track on their land and that they would be prepared to look at community use arrangements if funding supported this. SLC is of the view that there is sufficient provision for athletics adjacent to the district to make this less of a priority than other areas with higher demand, however it has been identified as a desirable addition to existing provision.

7.6 Health and Fitness

The district has 16 health and fitness facilities within its boundaries, as summarised in table 8 below.

Table 8: Health and fitness facilities within Malvern Hills district

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	Stations	Access	Management
1	Abbey College (Wells)	2002	15	Private	In house
2	Bank House Hotel & Golf Country Club (Alfrick & Leigh)	1995	4	Private	Commercial
3	Body Spirit (Priory)	1994 / 2011	60	Pay and Play	Commercial
4	Bredon School (Longdon)	1985	8	Private	In house
5	Cadmore Lodge Hotel and Country Club (Tenbury)	1990 / 2004	5	Private	Commercial
6	Energize (Link)	1997 / 2005	42	Registered members	Commercial
7	Malvern College Sports Complex (Priory)	2009	45	Registered members	In house
8	Malvern Splash (Priory)	1989 / 2007	60	Pay and Play	SLM - Commercial
9	MSJ Sports and Fitness Centre (Pickersleigh)	2008	30	Pay and Play	In house
10	PF2 Health Club (Link)	2004	37	Pay and Play	Commercial
11	Saint Michaels College (Tenbury)	2004	4	Private	In house
12	Sport Dyson Perrins (Dyson Perrins)	2007 / 2009	30	Pay and Play	WLCA - Trust
13	Sport Martley (Martley)	2000 / 2006	25	Pay and Play	WLCA - Trust

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	Stations	Access	Management
14	Tenbury Swimming Pool (Tenbury)	2001 / 2007	23	Pay and Play	SLM - Commercial
15	The Malvern Spa (Link)	2008	80	Registered Members	Commercial
16	The Spa at the Elms (Woodbury)		10	Registered members	Commercial

11 of these have some degree of community access (pay and play, sports club / community association, registered members), which have an aggregate of 447 stations. The remaining 5 facilities are private.

There are also a number of health and fitness facilities that are within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, and may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. Due to the sheer volume of health and fitness facilities within the vicinity, facilities within a 2 mile radius of the district border are listed in table 9.

Table 9: Health and fitness facilities within 2 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	Stations	Access	Management
1	Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College (Battenhall / Worcester)	1999 / 2010	19	Private	In house
2	Fit for Free (Cathedral / Worcester)	2012		Registered members	Commercial
3	Fitness Rooms Health Club (Nunnery / Worcester)	2001	33	Pay and Play	Commercial
4	Life @ Whitehouse (Cathedral / Worcester)	2004	36	Registered members	Commercial
5	McClelland Centre for Health and Wellbeing (Cathedral / Worcester)	2011 / 2012	26	Pay and Play	In house
6	Perdiswell Golf and Leisure Centre (Claines / Worcester)	1982 / 2003	57	Pay and Play	Commercial
7	Royal Grammar School Worcester (Arboretum / Worcester)	2008	54	Private	In house
8	Simply Active (Cathedral / Worcester)	1986 / 2003	30	Pay and Play	Commercial
9	St Johns Sports Centre (Bedwardine / Worcester)	2008	56	Pay and Play	Local Authority
10	The K Club (Arboretum / Worcester)	2008	20	Pay and Play	
11	Tudor Grange Academy (St Stephen / Worcester)	2005	11	Sports club / community association	In house
12	University of Worcester (St Clement / Worcester)	2000 / 2010	18	Pay and Play	In house
13	Worcester Citizens Swimming Pool (Bedwardine / Worcester)	1985 / 2000	14	Pay and Play	Community Organisation
14	Worcester Fitness & Wellbeing Centre (Claines / Worcester)	1998 / 2008	118	Registered members	Other
15	Worcester Swimming Pool and Fitness Centre (Arboretum / Worcester)	1970 / 2003	40	Pay and Play	Commercial
16	Gym & Tonic Health and Fitness Club (Bredon / Wychavon)	1994 / 2012	30	Pay and Play	Commercial

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	Stations	Access	Management
17	Stourport Sports Centre (Areley Kings / Wyre Forest)	1974 / 2004	50	Pay and Play	Commercial
18	Waves Health & Leisure Club (Mitton / Wyre Forest)	1998 / 2005	24	Registered members	Commercial
19	Livingwell Health Club (Twyning / Tewkesbury)	1992 / 2010	22	Registered members	Commercial
20	Cascades Swimming Pool & Health Suite (Tewkesbury Town with Mitton / Tewkesbury	1998 / 2004	20	Pay and Play	Local Authority
21	Avonside Gym and Fitness Centre (Tewkesbury Newtown / Tewkesbury)	2011	30	Pay and Play	Commercial
22	Perform Health and Fitness (Tewkesbury Newtown / Tewkesbury)	1978 / 2004	13	Registered members	Commercial
23	Tewkesbury Sports Centre (Tewkesbury Newtown / Tewkesbury)	1990 / 2010	20	Pay and Play	In house
24	Teme Cleobury (/ Shropshire)	2001 / 2010	22	Pay and Play	Trust

SLC is of the view from its experience that overall and supported by the findings of the recent Needs Assessment for Malvern Splash, there is sufficient health and fitness provision in the area to meet the district's needs. However, further work may be required in areas of growth or as part of particular studies to explore making some facilities more sustainable through the improvement of health and fitness provision.

7.7 Indoor Bowls

The district has 1 indoor bowls facility within its boundaries, as summarised in table 10 below.

Table 10: Indoor bowls facilities within Malvern Hills district

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Rinks	Access	Management
1	Manor Park Malvern Multisports Complex (Priory)	1986 / 2002	6	Sports club / community association	Trust

There is also 1 Indoor Bowls facility within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, which may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. This facility in Leominster is set out in table 11.

Table 11: Indoor bowls facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Rinks	Access	Management
1	Bridge Street Sports Centre (Leominster North / Herefordshire)	1997	6	Pay and play	Trust

Overall, there is sufficient to meet the district's current and future needs.

7.8 Outdoor Bowls

The district has 5 outdoor bowls facilities within its boundaries, as summarised in table 12.

Table 12: Outdoor bowls facilities within Malvern Hills district

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Rinks	Access	Management
1	Manor Park Malvern Multisports Complex (Priory)		6	Sports club / community association	Trust
2	Priory Park (Priory)			Sports club / community association	Sports club
3	Victoria Park (Link)	1908	6	Sports club / community association	Sport club
4	Bank House Hotel (Alfrick and Leigh)	/ 1992		Sports club / community association	Commercial
5	Pound Lane Clifton-on-Teme (Teme Valley)				

There are also a number of outdoor bowls facilities within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, which may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. These facilities are set out in table 13.

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Rinks	Access	Management
1	Barbourne Bowling Club (Claines / Worcester	1898 /	6	Private	Sports club
2	Bredon Village Hall Bowling Green (Bredon)			Sports club / community association	Sports club
3	King George V Playing Fields (Rainbow Hill / Worcester)				
4	Cripplegate Park Bowling Green (St John / Worcester)	1937 /		Pay and Play	Sports club
5	Droitwich Spa Bowling Green (Droitwich East / Wychavon)		6	Sports club / community association	Sports club
6	Stouport Bowling Green (Mitton / Wyre Forest)	1870 / 2004		Sports club / community association	Sports club
7	Aldermans Meadows Bowling Green (Leominster South / Herfordshire			Sports club / community association	Sports club
8	Bank Crescent Bowling Green (Ledbury / Shropshire)			Sports club / community association	Sports club
9	Ludlow Bowling Green – Linney (Ludlow / Shropshire)			Sports club / community association	Sports club
10	Ludlow Bowling Green – Bromfield Road (Ludlow / Shropshire)			Sports club / community association	Sports club

Table 13: Outdoor bowls facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

It is understood from consultation with the council and the Herefordshire & Worcestershire Sports Partnership that a number of bowls clubs are struggling with membership numbers and that there could be a benefit to exploring some clubs merging to bolster their potential longer term sustainability

7.9 Indoor Tennis

The district has 1 indoor tennis facility within its boundaries, as summarised in table 14.

Table 14: Indoor tennis facilities within Malvern Hills district

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Courts	Туре	Access	Management
1	Manor Park Malvern Multisports Complex (Priory)	1998 (3 rd Court built 2010)	3	Acrylic /	Sports club / community association	Trust

There are also a number of indoor tennis facilities within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, which may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. All those facilities within 5 miles of the district border are listed in table 15 below.

 Table 15: Indoor tennis facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	No of Courts	Туре	Access	Management
1	Bridge Street Sports Centre (Leominster North / Herefordshire)	1997 / 2002	2	Acrylic	Pay and play	Trust
2	Warwickshire College Pershore Campus (Fladbury / Wychavon)	2006	3	Macadam	Pay and Play	In house
3	David Lloyd (Lovett and North Claines / Wychavon)	2012	3	Other	Registered member use	Commercial

The strategic documents found that there is no identified need for additional facilities to meet current and future demand within the district. Facilities have been identified as being required in Worcester and Wychavon by 2021 which may ease demand on the existing facilities, and provide alternatives for local residents.

7.10 Outdoor Tennis

The district has 5 main outdoor tennis facilities¹ within its boundaries, as summarised in table 16 below.

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Courts	Туре	Floodlit	Access	Management
1	1 Malvern College Sports Complex (Priory)	1984 / 2012 1984 1984 / 2010	2 2 4	Clay Acrylic Astro	No No Yes	Pay & Play SC/CA SC/CA	Trust
		1984 / 2011 1984	2 4	Acrylic Grass	Yes No	Pay & Play SC/CA	
2	Plovers Rise Playing Field (Kempsey)		2	Other	No	Pay and Play	Community Organisation
3	The Spa at the Elms (Woodbury)		1	Grass	No	Registered members	Commercial
4	Hallow Lawn Tennis (Hallow)		5	Tarmac	Yes	SC/CA	Community Organisation
5	Burgage Tennis Courts (Tenbury)		3	Macadam	No	Pay and Play SC/CA	Local authority

Table 16: Outdoor tennis facilities within Malvern Hills district

There are also a number of outdoor tennis facilities that are within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, and may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. All those facilities within 5 miles of the district border are listed in table 17.

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Courts	Туре	Floodlit	Access	Management
1	Stourport Tennis and Squash Club (Mitton / Wyre Forest)	1996	6	Other	4 - Yes 2 - No	Sports club / community association	Sport Club
2	Waves Health and Leisure Club (Mitton / Wyre Forest)	1998	2	Other	No	Registered members	Commercial
3	Far Forest Society Pavilion and Sports Ground (Rock / Wyre Forest)	1946 /	2	Macadam	No	Sports club / community association	Trust
4	Little Lakes Golf Club (Bewdley and Arley / Wyre Forest)	1975	1	Other	No	Registered members	Sport Club
5	Tewkesbury Park Hotel Leisure Club (Tewkesbury Prior's Park / Tewkesbury)		2	Concrete	Yes	Registered members	Commercial
6	Redmarley Playing Fields (Redmarley / Forest of Dean)		2	Other	No	Sports club / community association	Local authority

 Table 17: Outdoor tennis facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

¹ MUGAs that can be used as tennis courts are excluded from this section and included in the MUGA section, 7.12.

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Courts	Туре	Floodlit	Access	Management
7	Hartpury College (Hartpury / Forest of Dean)		1	Concrete	No	Private	In house
8	Taynton and Tibberton Village Hall (Tibberton / Forest of Dean)		1	Other	No	Sports club / community association	Local authority
9	Bridge Street Sports Centre (Leominster North / Herefordshire)	1997	2	Macadam	Yes	Pay and Play	Halo Leisure - Trust
10	Lido Park (Droitwich East / Wychavon)		4	Macadam	No	Free Public Access	Local authority
11	Bredon Playing Field (Bredon / Wychavon)	1995	4	Other	Yes	Sports club / community association	Local authority
12	Peopleton Playing Fields (Upton Snodsbury / Wychavon)		1	Other	No	Sports club / community association	Trust
13	Norton Parish Hall Playing Fields (Norton and Whittington / Wychavon)		2	Other	No	Free Public Access	Local authority
14	David Lloyd Centre (Lovett and North Claines / Wychavon)	2012	• 2 • 3	AcrylicGrass	Yes	Registered Member use	Commercial
15	Worcester Golf and Country Club (Bedwardine / Worcester)		• 3 • 4	GrassOther	NoYes	Sports club / community association	Sport Club
16	Cripplegate Park (St John / Worcester)		4	Macadam	No	Free Public Access	Local authority
17	Gheluvelt Park (Claines / Worcester)		1	Macadam	No	Free Public Access	Local authority

The South Worcestershire Sports Facilities Framework Report recommended the development of additional 4-5 courts to serve the large growth areas within South Worcestershire, including 3 courts within Malvern Hills district.

7.11 Squash

The district has 3 squash facilities within its boundaries, as summarised in table 18 below.

Table 18: Squash facilities within Malvern Hills district

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Courts	Туре	Access	Management
1	Malvern College Sports Complex (Priory)	2009	2	Glass- backed	Registered members	Private
2	Malvern Squash Rackets Club (Wells)	1952 / 2009	2	Normal	Sports club / community association	Sport Club
3	Manor Park Malvern Multisports Complex (Priory)	1984 / 2004	3 1	Normal Glass- backed	Sports club / community association	Trust

There are also a number of squash facilities that are within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, and may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. All those facilities within 5 miles of the district border are listed in table 19.

Table 19: Squash facilities within 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundary

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Courts	Туре	Access	Management
1	Waves Health and Leisure Club (Mitton / Wyre Forest)	1998	1	Normal	Registered members	Commercial
2	Stourport Tennis and Squash Club (Mitton / Wyre Forest)	1996 / 2009	4	Normal	Sports club / community association	Sport club
3	Pershore & District Sports Club (Pershore / Wychavon)	1985	2	Normal	Sports club / community association	Sport club
4	Droitwich Spa Leisure Centre (Droitwich West / Wychavon)	1985	3	Normal	Pay and Play	Trust
5	Worcester Golf and Country Club (Bedwardine / Worcester)	1934 / 2010	2	Normal	Sports club / community association	Sport club
6	Worcester Fitness & Wellbeing Centre (Claines / Worcester)	1998 / 2008	3	Normal	Registered members	Other
7	Nunnery Wood Sports Complex (Nunnery / Worcester)	1985 / 2010	2	Glass- backed	Pay and Play	Local authority
8	Perform Health and Fitness (Tewkesbury Newtown / Tewkesbury)	1974	1	Glass – backed	Registered members	Commercial
9	Tewkesbury Park Hotel Leisure Club (Tewkesbury Prior's	1998	2	Normal	Registered members	Commercial

	Site (Ward/LA Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of Courts	Туре	Access	Management
	Park / Tewkesbury)					
10	Tewkesbury Sports Centre (Tewkesbury Newtown / Tewkesbury)	1969	1	Normal	Pay and Play	In house (school)
11	Hartpury College (Hartpury / Forest of Dean)	2005	1	Normal	Sports club / community association	In house
12	Forest Leisure Newent (Newent Central / Forest of Dean)	1980 / 2007	1	Normal	Pay and Play	Local authority
13	Ledbury Leisure Centre (Ledbury / Herefordshire)	2000	2	Glass- backed	Pay and Play	Halo Leisure - Trust
14	Leominster Leisure Centre (Leominster South / Herefordshire)	1986 / 2007	1	Glass- backed	Pay and Play	Halo Leisure - Trust

In summary, there is adequate provision to meet demand.

7.12 Multi Use Games Areas (MUGAs)

Nortoft's July 2010 Tennis and Multi Use Games Area Strategy for Malvern Hills district identified 14 MUGAs with secure community use within Malvern Hills district boundaries, located at the following sites:

Above average quality

- Tenbury High School
- Dyson Perrins High School
- Dukes Meadow Park
- Malvern College Sports Centre
- The Chase Technology College

Average quality

- Great Witley Village Hall
- Chantry High School
- MSJ Sports and Fitness Centre (2)
- Hanley Castle High School
- Public Tennis / Basketball Courts Upton Upon Severn

Below average quality

- Powick Park
- Victoria Park (2).

Nortoft's July 2010 Tennis and Multi Use Games Area Strategies for Worcester and Wychavon identified 14 MUGAs with secure community within 5km of Malvern Hills district boundaries, located at the following sites:

Above average quality

- Perdiswell Leisure Centre (Worcester)
- Warndon Community Centre (Worcester)
- Perry Wood Primary (Worcester)
- City Youth House (Worcester)
- KGV Community Centre Astro Turf (Worcester)

Average quality

- Fairfield Community Centre (Worcester)
- Ronkswood Community Centre (Worcester)
- City Centre Community Centre (Worcester)
- Merrimans Hilll (Worcester)

Below average quality

- Dines Green Community Centre (Worcester)
- KGV Community Centre (Worcester)

No comment on quality

- Droitwich Leisure Centre Astroturf (Wychavon)
- Droitwich High School (Wychavon)
- Pershore College (Wychavon).

The strategic documents have identified the need for an additional 2 MUGAs to meet the needs of the district excluding additional demand created by the South Worcestershire Development Plan by 2026, and for approximately 2 additional MUGAs to service demand created by the large growth areas in the district according to the Nortoft Report (2010).

Upton Town Council is in the process of consulting on possible resurfacing of their courts which are now in a poor state of repair.

7.13 Grass Playing Pitches – Football, Rugby and Cricket

The district has a number of grass playing pitches facilities within its boundaries, as set out in table 20.

Table 20: Grass playing pitches within Malvern Hills district

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of pitches	Туре	Floodlit	Changing Facilities	Access	Management
Footb	ball	•					•	
1	Abberley Parochial VC Primary School (Woodbury)	1960 / 2004	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
2	Abbey College (Wells)	1969	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
3	Bredon School (Longdon)	1962	1 1	Full size Junior	No	Yes	Private	In house
4	Callow End C of E Primary School (Powick)	1880 / 2005	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
5	Callow End Playing Field (Powick)	2000 2009	1 1	Full size Junior	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Local authority
6	Castlemorton C of E Primary School (Morton)	1965 / 2007	1	Junior	No	No	Sports club community association	In house
7	Clifton-on- Teme Playing Field (Teme Valley)	1987	1	Full size	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Local authority
8	Clifton-upon- Teme (Teme Valley)	1856	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
9	Dukes Meadow Playing Fields (Pickersleigh)	1997 / 2010	1	Full size	No	Yes	Pay and Play	Local authority
10	Great Witley C of E Primary School (Woodbury)	1895 / 2002	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
11	Grove Primary School (Pickersleigh)		1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
12	Hallow C of E Primary School (Hallow)	2004	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
13	Hallow Playing	1935	1	Full size	No	Yes	Pay and Play	Local

	Site (Ward	Built /	N [°] of	Туре	Floodlit	Changing	Access	Management
	Location)	refurbished	pitches	71		Facilities		
14	Fields (Hallow) Hanley Swan Playing Fields (Upton and Hanley)	1979 2009	1 1	Full size Junior	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	authority Local authority
15	Hanley Swan St Gabriel's with St Mary's C of E Primary School (Upton and Hanley)	1910	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
16	Howard Road (Broadheath)	n/a	1 1	Full size Junior	No	No	Pay and Play	Local authority
17	Langland Stadium (Pickersleigh)	1947	1	Full size	Yes	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport club
18	Leigh & Bransford Primary School (Alfrick & Leigh)	1847 / 2003	1	Junior	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	In house
19	Longdon St Marys C.E. Primary School (Longdon)	/ 2005	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
20	Lower Howsell Road Playing Fields (Link)	1997 / 2012	2 1	Full size Junior	No	Yes	Pay and Play	Local authority
21	Madresfield C.E. Primary School (Powick)	1842	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
22	Martley C of E Primary School (Martley)	1971	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
23	Northleigh C.E. Primary School (West)	1991	1	Junior	No	Yes	Private	In house
24	Palmers Meadow (Tenbury)	1890 / 1970	3	Full size	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Local authority
25	Pendock C of E Primary School (Longdon)	1900 / 2004	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
26	Playscape Playing Fields (Broadheath)	2008	1	Junior	No	No	Sports club / community association	Community organisation
27	Plovers Rise Playing Fields	1992	2 1	Full size Junior	No	Yes	Pay and Play	Community organisation

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of pitches	Туре	Floodlit	Changing Facilities	Access	Management
	(Kempsey)	Teranolonica	preneo			T delitereo		
28	Powick C of E Primary School (Powick)	1871 / 2007	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
29	Powick Playing Fields (Powick)	1965 / 2006	2	Full size	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport Club
30	St Michael's College (Tenbury)	1960	1	Full size	No	No	Private	In house
31	Sling Lane Playing Fields (Pickersleigh)	1995 / 2013	2 2	Full size Mini	No	Yes	Pay and Play	Local authority
32	Spitalfield Recreation Ground (Morton)	2000/2010 2012	1 1	Full size Mini	No	Yes	Pay and Play	Sport Club
33	Sport Dyson Perrins (Dyson Perrins)	1960	1 2	Full size Junior	No	Yes	Pay and Play	In house
34	Suckley Playing Fields (Alfrick & Leigh)	1940	1	Full size	No	Yes	Private	Local authority
35	Tenbury C. E. Primary School (Tenbury)	1900	2	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
36	Tenbury High School (Tenbury)	1953	1	Full size	No	Yes	Private	In house
37	The Chantry School (Martley)	1950	1 1	Full size Junior	No	Yes	Sports club community association	In house
38	The Chase School (Chase)	1953	2 1	Full size Junior	No	Yes	Private	In house
39	The Glebe (Upton and Hanley)	1960/2010 1960	1 2	Full size Junior	No	Yes	Private	In house
40	The Jewry Field (Martley)	1970	1	Full size	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport club
41	The New Hill Centre (Upton and Hanley)	2002 / 2009	2	Full size	No	Yes	Pay and Play	Community Organisation
42	Upton-upon- Severn C.E. Primary School (Upton and Hanley)	n/a	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house

	Site (Ward	Built /	N [°] of			Changing		
	Location)	refurbished	pitches	Туре	Floodlit	Facilities	Access	Management
Crick	et							
1	Barnards Green Cricket Club (Pickersleigh)	1934	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport club
2	Bredon School (Longdon)	1962	2	Cricket	No	Yes	Private	In house
3	Bushley Cricket Club (Longdon)	1892 / 2006	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport Club
4	Hallow Playing Fields (Hallow)	1935	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Pay and Play	Local authority
5	Holt and Grimley Cricket Club (Baldwin)	2002 / 2006	1	Cricket	No	No	Sports club / community association	Trust
6	Knighton-on- Teme Cricket Ground (Lindridge)	1900	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport club
7	Malvern College Sports Complex (Priory)	1913	2	Cricket	Yes	Yes	Sports club / community association	In house
8	Malvern Cricket Club (Link)	1960	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport club
9	Plovers Rise Playing Fields (Kempsey)	1992	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Pay and Play	Community organisation
11	Tenbury High School (Tenbury)	1953	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Private	In house
11	The Alf Tolley Memorial Ground (Broadheath)	1927	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport Club
12	The Chantry School (Martley)	1950	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Sports club community association	In house
13	The Chase School (Chase)	1953	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Private	In house
14	The Glebe (Upton and Hanley)	2000	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	In house
15	The Jewry Field (Martley)	1970	1	Cricket	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport club
Rugb	у							
1	Bredon School (Longdon)	1962	3 1	Senior Junior	No	Yes	Private	In house

1	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	N [°] of pitches	Туре	Floodlit	Changing Facilities	Access	Management
2	Hanley Castle High School (Upton and Hanley)	1960	1	Senior	No	Yes	Private	In house
3	Hanley Swan St Gabriel's with St Mary's C of E Primary School (Upton and Hanley)	1910	1	Junior	No	No	Private	In house
4	Malvern Rugby Football Club (Link)	2000 / 2001	2 1	Senior Junior	No Yes	Yes	Sports club / community association	Sport club
5	Palmers Meadow (Tenbury)	1890 / 1970	2	Senior	No	Yes	Sports club / community association	Local authority
6	Sport Dyson Perrins (Dyson Perrins)	1960	1	Senior	No	Yes	Pay and Play	In house
7	Tenbury High School (Tenbury)	1953 / 2006	1	Senior	No	Yes	Private	In house
8	The Chantry School (Martley)	1950	1	Senior	No	Yes	Private	In house
9	The Chase School (Chase)	1953	2	Senior	No	Yes	Private	In house

The strategic documents emphasise that there is currently a slight oversupply of full size football pitches and too few mini and junior football pitches. However, the audit undertaken suggests that many school pitches are designated solely for private use only. They also recommend extending the available pitch space near Malvern town by 6 ha by 2026.

The South Worcestershire Sport Facilities Framework Report identifies that an additional cricket pitch should be provided near Malvern town by 2026, and 2 ha and 1.8 ha of cricket pitch space will be required for the Worcester West and Worcester South Urban Extensions respectively.

The strategic documents also recommend that an additional 5 ha of rugby pitch space is developed by 2026 to meet demand from new housing developments.

7.14 Golf

The district has 4 golf facilities within its boundaries, as summarised in table 21 below.

Table 21: Golf facilities within Malvern Hills district

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	Туре	Access	Management
1	Bank House Hotel & Golf Country Club (Alfrick & Leigh)	1992 2010	18 hole course 20 bay Driving range	Pay and Play	Commercial
2	Cadmore Lodge Hotel and Country Club (Tenbury)	1988	9 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
3	Sutton Park Golf Course (Tenbury)	1999	9 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
4	The Worcestershire Golf Club Ltd (Wells)	1879	18 hole course	Sports club / community association	Commercial

There are also a number of golf facilities within relatively easy reach of the district's boundaries, which may be accessed by residents from within Malvern Hills district. All those facilities within 5 miles of the district border are listed in table 22.

Table 22: Golf facilities with 5 miles of Malvern Hills district boundaries

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	Туре	Access	Management
1	Perdiswell Golf and Leisure Centre (Claines / Worcester)	2000	18 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
2	Raven Meadown Golf Centre (Claines / Worcester)	1995 1965 1995	18 hole course Par 3 12 bay Driving Range	Pay and Play	Commercial
3	Worcester Golf and Country Club (Bedwardine / Worcester)	1926	18 hole course	Sports club / community association	Sport club
4	Comberton Golf Club (Elmley Castle and Somerville / Wychavon)	1994	18 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
5	Copcut Golf Centre (Lovett and North Claines / Wychavon)	1994	26 bay Driving range 9 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
6	Ombersley Golf Club (Ombersley / Wychavon)	1991	18 hole course 32 bay Driving range	Pay and Play	Sport club
7	Oldington Golf Range (Lickhill / Wyre Forest)	1991	32 bay Driving range	Pay and Play	Commercial
8	Burlish Park Golf Club (Lickhill / Wyre Forest)	1994	18 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
9	Little Lakes Golf Club (Bewdley and Arley / Wyre Forest)	1975	18 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
10	Hartpury College (Hartpury / Forest of Dean)	2012	10 bay Driving range	Private	In house
11	Newent Golf Course (Oxenhall and Newent North East / Forest of Dean)	1994	9 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
12	Dymock Grange Golf Club (Bromesberrow and Dymock / Forest of Dean)	1992	9 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
13	Tewkesbury Park Hotel Leisure	1975	18 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial

	Site (Ward Location)	Built / refurbished	Туре	Access	Management
	Club (Tewkesbury Prior's Pa'k / Tewkesbury)				
14	Sherdons Golf Centre (Oxenton Hill / Tewkesbury)	1994 1992	9 hole course 26 bay Driving range	Pay and Play	Commercial
15	Puckrup Hall Golf Club (Twyning / Tewkesbury)	1992	9 hole course	Sports club / community association	Commercial
16	Cleobury Mortimer Golf Club (Shropshire)	1993	3 x 9 hole course	Pay and Play	Commercial
17	Sapey Golf Club (Bringsty / Herefordshire)	1990 1997	18 hole course Par 3	Pay and Play	Sport Club

In summary there is adequate provision to meet demand.

7.15 Village Halls and Community Centres

Malvern Hills district has a total of 46 village halls and community centres which are well distributed across the district. Most of the centres are used as a venue for a range of sport and leisure activity such as ballet, indoor short-mat bowls, keep-fit fitness classes, dance classes, martial arts, etc. The facilities are listed in table 23.

Table 23 Village Halls and Community Centres within Malvern Hills district

	Site		Site
1	Abberley Village Hall	24	Malvern Foley Institute
2	Alfrick Village Hall	25	Mamble Village Hall
3	Astley & Dunley Village Hall	26	Martley Village Memorial Hall
4	Bayton Village Hall	27	Menith Village Hall
5	Bockleton Village Hall	28	Pensax Village Hall
6	Broadwas Village Hall	29	Powick Parish Hall
7	Bushley Village Hall	30	Ripple Village Hall
8	Callow End Village Hall	31	Rochford Village Hall
9	Castlemorton Parish Hall	32	Rushwick Village Hall
10	Clifton on Teme Village Hall	33	Severn Stoke Village Hall
11	Earls Croome Village Hall	34	Shelsleys Village Hall
12	Eastham Village Hall	35	Shrawley Village Hall
13	Great Witley Village Hall	36	Stanford and Orleton Village Hall
14	Guarlford Village Hall	37	Stoke Bliss & Kyre Village Hall
15	Hallow Parish Hall	38	Suckley Village Hall
16	Hanley Swan Village Hall	39	Upton on Severn Memorial Hall
17	Hanley Village Hall	40	Welland Village Hall
18	Holt Village Hall	41	West Malvern Village Hall
19	Kempsey Community Centre	42	Wichenford Village Hall
20	Kempsey Village Hall	43	Upton Hill Community Centre
21	Knighton-on-Teme Parish Room	44	Brookfarm Community Centre (The Octagon)
22	Lindridge Village Hall	45	Malvern Vale Community Centre
23	Little Witley Village Hall	46	Malvern Youth Centre (Malvern Cube)

7.16 Educational facilities with sport and leisure provision

A summary of those educational facilities with the district with dedicated sport and leisure provision can be found in table 24.

Table 24: Educational facilities with sport and leisure provision within Malvern Hills district

	Educational facility (ward location)	Type(s) of provision	Access
1	Brendon School (Longdon)	4 court sports hall, 144m ² pool, 8 station gym (private access), 1 junior and 1 senior football pitch (private), 2 Cricket pitches (private), 3 senior and 1 junior rugby pitch (private)	Sports club / community access
2	Hanley Castle High School (Upton and Hanley)	4 court sports hall, 1 senior rugby pitch (private)	Sports club / community association
3	Malvern College Sports Complex (Priory)*	8 court sports hall, 6 lane pool, STP, 45 station gym (private access), 14 outdoor tennis courts (some pay and play), 2 squash courts (registered members)	Sports club / community association
4	Sport Dyson Perrins (Dyson Perrins)*	4 court sports hall, 4G STP, 30 station gym, 1 full size and 1 junior football pitch, 1 cricket pitch, 1 senior rugby pitch	Pay and Play
5	Chantry School, Sport Martley (Martley)*	4 court sports hall, 25 station gym 1 full size and 1 junior football pitch, 1 Cricket pitch, 1 senior rugby pitch (private)	Pay and Play Sports Club / community association
6	Tenbury High School (Tenbury)	4 court sports hall, 1 full size football pitch (private), 1 cricket pitch (private), 1 senior rugby pitch (private)	Pay and Play
7	The Chase School (Chase)	4 court sports hall, 2 x STP, 2 full size and 1 junior football pitch (private), 1 cricket pitch, 2 senior rugby pitches (private)	Sports club / community association
8	Abbey College (Wells)	3 lane pool, 15 station gym, 1 Junior football pitch,	Private
9	Malvern St James School (Chase)	4 lane pool	Sports club / community association
10	Saint Michaels College (Tenbury)	50m ² pool, 4 station gym, 1 full size football pitch	Private
11	Abberley Hall School	Pool	Sports club / community association
12	Abberley Parochial VC Primary School (Woodbury)	1 Junior football pitch,	Private
13	Callow End C of E Primary School (Powick)	1 junior football pitch	Private
14	Castlemorton C of E Primary School (Morton)	1 junior football pitch	Sports club / community association
15	Great Witley C of E Primary School (Woodbury)	1 junior football pitch	Private
16	Grove Primary School	1 junior football pitch	Private

	Educational facility (ward location)	Type(s) of provision	Access		
	(Pickersleigh)				
17	Hallow C of E Primary School (Hallow)	1 junior football pitch	Private		
18	Hanley Swan St Gabriel's with St Mary's C of E Primary School (Upton and Hanley)	1 junior football pitch, 1 junior rugby pitch	Private		
19	Leigh & Bransford Primary School (Alfrick & Leigh)	1 junior football pitch	Sports club / community association		
20	Longdon St Marys C.E. Primary School (Longdon)	1 junior football pitch	Private		
21	Madresfield C.E. Primary School (Powick)	1 junior football pitch	Private		
22	Martley C of E Primary School (Martley)	1 junior football pitch	Private		
23	Northleigh C.E. Primary School (West)	1 junior football pitch	Private		
24	Pendock C of E Primary School (Longdon)	1 junior football pitch	Private		
25	Powick C of E Primary School (Powick)	1 junior football pitch	Private		
26	Tenbury C. E. Primary School (Tenbury)	2 junior football pitches	Private		
27	Upton-upon-Severn C.E. Primary School (Upton and Hanley)	1 junior football pitch	Private		
All fac	All facilities have in house management with the exception of those marked by st				

There are also a number of educational facilities with sports and leisure provision near the district boundary which may be accessed by residents of the district. These facilities (excluding those with only playing pitches) are summarised in table 25.

Table 25: Educational facilities with sport and leisure provision within 5 miles of district boundary

	Educational facility (ward / LA location)	Type(s) of provision	Access
1	University of Worcester Sports Centre (St Clement Ward / Worcester)	2 x STP, 6 court sports hall, 18 station gym	Sports club / community association or Pay and Play
2	Pershore High School (Pershore / Wychavon)	STP, 4 courts sports hall	Pay and Play
3	Hartpury College (Hartpury / Forest of Dean	2 x STP, 4 court sports hall, 120m ² pool (private), 1 tennis court (private), 1 squash court	Sports club / community association
4	The Downs – Malvern College Preparatory School (Hope End / Herefordshire)	STP, 4 court sports hall, 4 lane pool (private)	Sports club / community association

	Educational facility (ward / LA location)	Type(s) of provision	Access	
5	Droitwich Spa High School (Droitwich West / Wychavon)*	6 lane Athletics Track, 2 x 4 courts sports hall	Sports club / community association or Pay and Play	
6	Warwickshire College Pershore Campus (Fladbury / Wychavon)	3 indoor tennis courts	Pay and Play	
7	Royal Grammar School (Arboretum / Worcester)	6 court sports hall, 4 court sports hall, 54 station gym (private)	Sports club / community association	
8	Bishop Perowne C of E High School (St Stephen / Worcester)	4 court sports hall	Sports club / community association	
9	Tudor Grange Academy (St Stephen / Worcester)	4 court sports hall, 11 station gym,	Sports club / community association or Pay and Play	
10	Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College (Battenhall / Worcester)	4 court sports hall, 19 station gym (private)	Sports club / community association	
11	The Kings Schools (Cathedral / Worcester)	4 court sports hall, 4 lane pool	Sports club / community association	
12	Bowbrook House School (Upton Snodsbury / Wychavon)	Pool	Private	
All facilities have in house management with the exception of those marked by st				

Much of the provision outlined in the subsections above form part of educational facilities within the district and near its borders. Many of these facilities are accessible by the public, and the council may seek to encourage more educational facilities to be opened up for community use.

Active Communities Malvern Hills District: A Vision for the Future

Malvern Hills District Sport and Leisure Strategy 2014 - 2024

Community Services

Malvern Hills District Council The Council House Avenue Road Malvern Worcestershire WR14 3AF

T 01684 862151 E communityservices@malvernhills.gov.uk

www.malvernhills.gov.uk/sport

